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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp _

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 11:34 AM
To: ‘Constance O'Brien’

Subject: RE: Change of Address for KIRA, Inc.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Divisicn of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Constance O'Brien [mailto:cobrien@kira.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 11:30 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address for KIRA, Inc.

Jg8173
Hello,

We need to change the address for KIRA, Inc. from:
155 South Miami Avenue

Suite 620

Miami, FL 33130

To:

3141 Commerce Parkway
Miramar, FL 33025

This is a change of both principal and mailing address.
Registered agent remains the same.

Thank you!

Regards,

Constance O'Brien

Senior Vice President

KIRA, Inc.

Cell phone: 720.251.1321
Office: 303.402.1526
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